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From: Mr Sithembiso Mahlalela, Tel: 060 998 5515, Email: sithembiso.mahlalela@treasury.gov.za 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 2 

 

RT64-2026: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CLOTHING, UNIFORMS AND RELATED ACCESSORIES TO THE STATE FOR A PERIOD 

OF THIRTY-SIX (36) MONTHS 

 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1.  Please confirm the closing date for the 

tender? 

The tender has been extended to close 7 November 2025 @ 11:00am  

 

2.  In Annexure B Pricing Schedule, Row 122 

downwards - Column U, formula isn't 

dragged down. You repeatedly several 

times that we must not change the 

structure of the spreadsheet, but I assume 

we can correct the formula?  

Bidders must complete the cost components attached as RT64-2026 Cost 

components. The cost components does not replace the Anneure B but to make it easy 

for bidders to only populate the cost components. 

mailto:sithembiso.mahlalela@treasury.gov.za


2 of 7 

 

 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

 

Just with regards to the last point – these 

cells are locked so we can’t actually drag 

the formula down. Please let us know how 

we can proceed?  

3.  Please could you advise on the query 

below. 

In Annexure A: 

• Styles RT64-666, RT64-667, 

RT64-668, RT64-669, RT64-670 are all 

listed as COAT, FOOD HANDLER'S, 

CHEFS; DOUBLE BREASTED STYLE spec is 

for SAN026 dated September 2011 which is 

an Apron not a jacket. 

• Styles RT64-666, RT64-667, 

RT64-668, RT64-669, RT64-670 are all 

listed as COAT, FOOD HANDLER'S, 

CHEFS; DOUBLE BREASTED STYLE spec is 

for SAN026 dated September 2011 which is 

an Apron not a jacket. 

1. The correct specification is SAN121 

 

 

2. The correct specification is SAN026 
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 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

4.  Kindly provide the following specifications: 

 

PS948FC; PS948MC; PS699MC; PS699FC. 

Dept Correctional Services 

Line item RT64-037G; 038G; 039G; 040G 

The following specification are attached on DCS Specification fodder 

PS948FC: Ladies work wear short sleeve shirt 

PS948MC: Male work wear short sleeve shirt 

PS699MC: Male work wear trouser 

PS699FC: Female work wear trouser 

Bidders must check in the folders for technical specifications and also ensure to check 

by description. 

5.   

1. Just an update from us. The 

following is missing on our side :  

FPSGP/FDWB001/2016 Version 

Jun 2025 – We have found an older 

one FPSGP/FDWB001/2016 

Version: Oct 2017 but await the 

newer version.  

243 PS May 2001. This one we 

believe is probably a typo and 

should be 423 PS May 2001, which 

is contained in the folders for DCS 

and GCS that you have already 

uploaded.  

 

1. The specifications for Forensic Pathology Service and DCS are loaded on the 

portal. The specification name for the DCS Rain Suit item is indeed “243 PS May 

2001”, as reflected in the specification, and not PS 243 May 2001. The file name 

was incorrectly named. 

2. SAN 022 is loaded on the portal. Bidders must check the specifications in the 

folders for technical specifications.  
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 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

2. SAN 022 dated July 2006. We don’t 

have any version of this on file.  

6.  Please advise whether the Local Content 

Declaration must be completed manually 

(in pen), or if bidders are permitted to type 

in the required information and simply sign 

where applicable.   

Bidders may complete manual or electronically. The required documents must be well 

completed and be signed.  

7.  Additionally, I would appreciate 

clarification on the which technical spec 

item number the terms “Drab” and 

“Cushion” referenced refer to in the SABS 

1382 E2.1 doc. RT64-905, RT64-906 and 

RT64-907 

 

1. Cushion sole is a type of Inner sock 

2. Drab is referred to as a colour of the material 

8.   

Kindly confirm the UOM on the below items 

are Pairs and not Each as indicated on the 

Pricing schedule: 

Item 229: Shoulder Flashes – 

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY, FISHERIES 

AND THE ENVIRONMENT 

1. The UOM of the item hereunder =EACH as per the published Annexure B - RT64-

2026 Pricing Schedule. Item 987: Shoulder Flashes – SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE 

SERVICE 

2. Gauteng Department of Community Safety, the flasher should be in pairs. 

3. DFFE shoulder boards are to be supplied in pairs. 

4. SA Navy shoulder boards are to be supplied in pairs. 

5. All items listed below UOM are in pairs.   

The SAPS spec requires 6 pairs in the packaging – line 878 
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 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Item 630-647: Shoulder Boards - SOUTH 

AFRICAN NAVY 

Item 987: Shoulder Flashes - SOUTH 

AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE 

Item 059: Shoulder Flashes - DEPARTMENT 

OF GAUTENG COMMUNITY SAFETY 

Also please find the following UOM 

discrepancies: 

Item 878: SAPS Shoulder Flashes, 

Reservist, Iron-on – Specification requires 

6 PAIRS, Pricing Schedule is asking for 6 

Units 

Item 766: SAPS Iron on Guard – 

Specification requires 5 Units, Pricing 

Schedule is asking for 10 Units 

1. The SAPS spec requires 5 pairs in the packaging – line 477 

 

9.  Kindly advise on Item RT64-934: TWO-

PIECE ACID-RESISTANT BOILER SUITS on 

page 2 of 30 specification 3137/2019 

request that on the quality management 

system (QMS) of the company 

manufacturing the boiler suits, must be 

1. SANS/ISO 9000 is a Quality Management System of which companies can obtain 

to be credited against the SANS/ISO 9000. 

2. In NO Circumstances does this relate to the ‘Quality Management System’ effect 

on the service ability not quality of the product. Hence the need for a private 

specification that determines the quality and workmanship of the product. 
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 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

ISO 9001. However, on item RT64-933 the 

same requirement of TWO-PIECE BOILER 

SUIT does not request for the ISO 

9001certificate. I propose that both items 

should request for the ISO  9001 

certificate. Please advise accordingly. 

10.  Please clarify the below items: 

RT64-387 specifies two different spec 

numbers. Please confirm which 

specification is the correct one to quote 

on and supply a sample of. 

RT64-043 is making reference to a 

windbreaker from the DCS range however 

the warm unisex windbreaker 

specification for DCS is PS1153 Revised 

June 2007. Please confirm if there is 

another spec that might be omitted. 

1. DCS is PS1153 Revised June 2007, is correct. Refer to Item RT64-043 

2. Please note that changes were made on the description which read as SAPS 2066 

VERSION 04.0/JUNE 2012 instead of SAPS 2722/2018 Version 04.0/January 2018 

same as specification number. Refer to item RT64-387  

 

11.  Can you please supply me with the 

specification for Item 543-545: 

GG/ALG/036, OFFICERS JUL 2015 for 

SAMHS 

1. spec number KMG 6034 November 1991 is replaced by specification number SG 

GEN 112 July 2014. 

2. Specification no GG ALG 019 August 1992 is replaced by specification number 

SG GEN 019 July 2015. 
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 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

The specification is not included in the 

specs provided and I unfortunately do not 

have a copy on record. 

3. The content remained unchanged only the updated version numbers.  

12.  Please provide with specification for item 

RT64-177 

1. The correct specification to be used is BO 002 Version 01.0 Ladies Blouse SS 

September 2016 

 

NOTE: Bidders must take note of the exemption letter turnaround time is 48 hours for DTIC to process the exemption 

request(s). Bidders are advised not to wait for the day of tender to close to adhere to the above note. 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

MR M RAUDZINGANA 

DIRECTOR: TRANSVERSAL CONTRACTING 

FOR CHIEF DIRECTOR: TRANSVERSAL CONTRACTING  

DATE: 03 NOVEMBER 2025 
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